
Friends of Casco Bay 
Community Engagement Committee – Minutes 

Hybrid Meeting: In-person at GMRI and Online via Zoom 
Monday, May 1, 5:30-6:30 p.m. 

 
In attendance  
Board: Kirsten Piacentini (Committee Chair), Pat Ianni, David Kaufman, Sandy Marsters, Seb 
Milardo, Malcolm Poole, Joan Samuelson 
Staff: Will Everitt, Robby Lewis-Nash, Sarah Lyman  
 
Welcome – Kirsten Piacentini, Committee Chair 
Kirsten welcomed everyone to the meeting. Technical issues with Zoom delayed discussion.  
 
Updates from staff – Sarah Lyman and Will Everitt 
Sarah said we are in Annual Fund and newsletter season. Newsletters will arrive in mailboxes shortly 
after May 11. Annual Fund letters will be sent two weeks later. Board members will receive Annual 
Fund letters to add notes to this week. Staff needs to pick them up by May 19. Let Sarah know when 
you are done or bring them to the Board Meeting. Sarah thanked board members for helping us 
fundraise by adding notes to letters.  
 
Will told the group about our upcoming Water Reporter Meetup event (Sara Freshley is on vacation, 
normally she would give this update). The meetup is scheduled for Saturday, May 27, 11:30 a.m. - 
1:30 p.m. at Winslow Park in Freeport. It will focus on how Water Reporters can help us this year and 
guidance for using the app. After meeting at Winslow for the first hour, the group will head to 
Goodfire Brewing in Freeport for socializing, drinks, and appetizers. We are planning other Water 
Reporter events for this year.  
 
Members Annual Meeting: Photo contest – Kirsten Piacentini 
Kirsten said our Annual Meeting will be on Wednesday, August 2, 5:00 - 7:30 p.m. at Spring Point 
Field, Southern Maine Community College, South Portland. This year we are organizing a photo 
contest and the winners will be announced at the annual meeting. We want the contest to engage our 
members and give us great images that can be used in our communications. Kirsten asked for ideas for 
submission categories (themes) for the photo contest. Our judges are Sandy, Kevin Morris (who takes 
many of our photos), and Lindsay Heald (a photographer, formerly with Knack Factory). If we need 
more judges, the Portland Camera Club is the oldest camera club in the United States and Seb has a 
connection. We should promote the contest with them. Seb said the contest is a great idea, many 
similar organizations organize photo contests. The photos could be used for promotional materials like 
calendars. Seb worried about the number of submission categories exceeding the number of 
submissions. Malcolm suggested we use three categories. 
 
The group brainstormed the following submission category/theme ideas:  

- Wildlife 



- Working Waterfront, commercial view of the Bay 
- Economy of the Bay 
- Evidence of climate change  
- The watershed, bodies of water that feed into Casco Bay 
- Recreation; kids swimming, boats, enjoyment  
- Beauty/inspiration of the Bay 
- People of the Bay 
- Dogs of the Bay 
- Islands  
- Students category, under 18 

 
The group brainstormed the following prize ideas for the winners:  

- Friends of Casco Bay mugs  
- Beach towels with logo  
- Hats with logo  
- Ribbons  
- Boat ride, join for WQM  

The group agreed that the prizes do not need to be substantial. Winning is more about the recognition 
than the value of the prize.  
 
Film Fest Raffle Items – Sarah Lyman 
Sarah said the Film Fest for Casco Bay is scheduled for Saturday, November 4, 2:00 - 6:00 p.m. at the 
University of Southern Maine. November feels far away, but it is best to solicit items in the Spring and 
Summer. All kinds of items make great raffle prizes, whether they are experiential, gift cards, or 
physical items big and small. Sarah will bring raffle item solicitation letters to the board meeting in 
May. Ideally, each board member will make six asks for raffle item donations.  
 
Will said if we get the raffle items at least six weeks before the Film Fest, we could potentially sell 
raffle tickets online and make a lot more money. This would change some raffle logistics, but the key 
idea is making more money from the raffle. Staff would need raffle items by the September 19 board 
meeting. David asked if there is a specific value we want for these gifts. Sarah said value doesn’t 
matter. We bundle items in raffle baskets evenly so that they have similar value.  
 
Kirsten said when she worked on the Big Brothers Big Sisters auction, they would all meet in the Old 
Port on the same day and ask for donations. It was fun to ask for donations together and it helped get 
everyone into the mindset that they are asking for donations for a cause, not for themselves. Sarah 
mentioned that organizations that want to support the raffle, but that don’t have something they can 
offer themselves, can purchase items and donate them.  
 
House party hosts – Kirsten Piacentini 
Kirsten said we brainstormed some ideas for house party hosts at our last meeting. We are continuing 
to generate more ideas. Even if we do not pursue all hosts this year we can be ready to talk to them 



early next year. Joanie said she would be willing to host. Bill Zimmerman was suggested, who 
participated in strategic planning this year. Bill lives on Peaks Island right on the water. Malcolm 
reminded us that yacht club events can generate support from people who love the Bay and are able to 
give. Malcolm said he is thinking about hosting an event for us at Ocean View in 2024. Joanie said the 
same kind of house party event could be organized at other retirement communities.  
 
Pat said she is trying to think about hosts on Highland Lake, which is probably the closest lake to the 
Bay. Joanie suggested hosting an event at the Harb Cottage (at Winslow Park) or the Paddling Center 
at L.L.Bean. Kirsten is happy to ask. Joanie asked David about the Sadderwaith Cottage on Bartol 
Island (Freeport Conservation Trust oversees it). David said parking could be tough. Joanie said Brian 
Noyes on Fog Point could be a good option, too. Malcolm asked if there is a location we want to host a 
house party. Sarah said that because we have not had a party in a few years, it feels like we could host 
with any community. Hosts near the center of the Bay (Cumberland, Freeport, etc.) are great because 
they are easy to access from all directions. 
 
Kirsten adjourned the meeting at 6:32 p.m. 


